COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Procurement Services
212 South Lake Drive, Suite 503
Lexington, SC 29072
(803)785-8319 Fax (803)785-2240

L

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

AMENDMENT NO. ONE ISSUE DATE: JULY 17,2014

SOLICITATION NO. C15002-07/30/14S DATED: JULY 3, 2014

PROJECT: ELECTRONIC WASTE TRANSPORTATION AND RECYCLING SERVICES —

TERM CONTRACT

QUESTIONS:

1.

The documents state that a minimum of two trailers is to be on site at all times. Will a swap out
of a 53 foot trailer satisfy this requirement? For example, the trailer will be filled and the county
will call and schedule the pickup. We would then bring the next empty trailer to swap out.

a. As per the bid document, we are requiring two (2) trailers.

Does the County currently pay the vendor for the costs associated with the trailer rental and the
transportation of them?
a. Our current contract did not have any costs associated with the rental of trailers.

Is vendor required to have either R2 or estewards? ,
a. Yes. It requires R2 or e-Stewards certification or any other certification accepted by
USEPA.

What is your current pricing?
a. We were using Creative Recycling Systems of NC, LLC through South Carolina State
Contract (#4400001018) for pricing. This contract has expired and not renewed.

Is there an individual breakdown of the equipment collected under the current contract?
a. The breakdown is listed on the bid specifications for items we want included in the bid.
The old contractor picked up most of everything with an electrical cord (i.e. toasters,
microwaves, coffee makers, stereo’s etc.), along with the primary items: computers,
monitors, televisions, printers and computer keyboards or mouse.

Of the items listed, do you have the amounts collected?

a. All the items and approximate weights are listed on the pricing sheet. The toasters,
microwaves, etc. are all listed under miscellaneous and we collected approximately
136,500 1bs last year of miscellaneous items. We do not have a breakdown of individual
miscellaneous items.

BID OPEN DATE REMAINS AS SCHEDULED ON JULY 30, 2014 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.



fferors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by one of the following methods: (a) By signing
and returning one copy of this amendment with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; or separate letter which includes a reference to the
solicitation and amendment numbers. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the Purchasing
Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer. If by virtue of this
amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter,
provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the

opening hour and date specified. w ﬁ
Angela W

Procurement Officer

CONTRACTOR:
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